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Following is an excerpt from the above article: 

 

“In 1914 a co-operative agreement was entered into between the United States Geological 

Survey, the Bureau of Standards, and the Bureau of Mines for a study of the stone-

quarrying industry of the country.  The work undertaken by the Bureau of Mines had for 

its chief objects the promotion of safety and efficiency, and the elimination of waste in 

the industry, as well as a study of the technological methods used, and of the problems 

involved. 

 

“There are approximately 3,000 quarries in active operation in the United States, 

employing in all about 100,000 men….” 

 

The following photograph is included in the article, although it does not appear to be 

related to the article: 

 

 

 

Residence of John T. Pratt, New York 

“At 9 and 11 East Sixty-first Street.  Architect:  Charles A. Platt, New York.  Cut stone 

contractors:  George Brown & Co., Newark.  Built of Buff Indiana limestone.” 

 


